
 
 

 
March 17, 2023 

 
 Shreveport Convention Center 

400 Caddo, Ballroom 201 and 202 
Shreveport, LA 71101 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INDEX 
Academic Affairs Committee        3 

Tenure and Promotion Recommendations       5 
 
Facilities and Property Committee       8 

Request Approval of Act 595 Amendment      9 

Facilities Planning Updates                 10 

Finance Committee         12 

Parking Permits Interim Financial Report         13 

PhD Program Fees          17 

Interim Financial Repost         18 

Personnel Action Items          25 

Equity and Merit Adjustments        81 

Southern University Full Board        82 

November 2022 BOS Meeting Minutes       83 



ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
Friday, March 17, 2023 

Shreveport Convention Center 
400 Caddo, Ballroom 201 and 202 

Shreveport, LA 71101 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call 

4. Special Presentation(s) 

A. Above and Beyond Award 

B. Iota Rho Chapter of Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. (SUSLA) 

C. Launch/Implementation of the IBM – Southern University Cybersecurity Leadership 
Center (SUBR) 
 

D. IBM HBCU Masters Fellowship ($10,000) Award Recipient – 2023 (SUBR) 
 
E. Renewal of License Agreement (SPSS Modeler Software in-kind value over 

$15,000,000) (SUBR) 
 

F. Special Presentation $3, 000,000 Connecting Minority Communities (CMC) Grant 
Award (SUNO) 

 
5. Adoption of the Agenda 

6. Public Comments 

7. Informational Item(s) 

A. LA2BSET – IBM Technology SkillsBuild Boot Camp Update (Digital Credentials) 
(SUBR) 
 

B. Update on OCIS for Spring Semester (SULC) 



C. Tenure and Promotion Recommendations for Faculty Who have gone through Academic 
Review and meet all the Necessary Requirements (SUNO) 

 
8. Other Business  

9. Adjournment 

     
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS 
     Dr. Leon Tarver, II - Chairman, Mr. Sam Gilliam –Vice-Chair, 

Atty Jody Amedee, Mrs. Maple Gaines, Mrs. Ann Smith, and Dr. Arlanda Williams 
Mr. Myron K. Lawson – Ex Officio 





SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY 
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FACULTY TENURE 

 
*Effective Date: Fall Semester of 20_23 Campus: Southern University at New Orleans 

 
 

Name of Faculty 
Member 

Department Years of 
Experience at 
SUNO as a 
Full- Time 
Faculty 
Member 

Present Rank Number of 
Years in 
Present Rank 

Number and % of 
Tenured Faculty 
in 
Department 
(include chairs if 
tenured) 

Dr. Michael 
Torregano 

Arts and 
Humanities 

5 Assistant 
Professor 

5 8 / 66.7% 

Dr. Holly 
McKenney 

Social Work 5 Assistant 
Professor 

5 5 / 50.0% 

Dr. Patrice Sentino Social Work 5 Assistant 
Professor 

5 5 / 50.0% 

Ms. Laurie Gaillard Library 6 Assistant 
Professor 

6 2 / 50.0% 

      
 
 

SIGNATURES OF APPROVAL:  
 

President/Chancellor of the System Date 
 
 
 

  

Executive Vice President/Chancellor Date Chairman of the Board of Supervisors Date 
On Behalf of the Board 

 
 

02/27/2023 

Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs Date 

3/2/2023



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY 
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FACULTY PROMOTION IN RANK 

 
*Effective Date: Fall Semester of 20_23 Campus: Southern University at New Orleans 

 

*Provided all approvals are secured prior to this date. 
 

 
 

Name of Faculty 
Member 

 
 

Department 

 
 

Promotion 
from Present 

 
 

Next Rank 

Y
ea

rs
 o

f E
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

at
 S

U
 a

s a
 F

ul
l- 

Ti
m

e 
Fa

cu
lty

 

N
um

be
r o

f Y
ea

rs
 in

 
Pr

es
en

t R
an

k 

Is
 A

ut
om

at
ic

 
Te

nu
re

 G
ra

nt
ed

 if
 

Th
is

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

is
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d?
 

(in
di

ca
te

 Y
es

 o
r 

N
o)

 

Temporary 
Track (non- 
Probationary) 

 
Probationary 
(tenure track) 

 
Tenured 

Dr. Michael 
Torregano 

Arts and 
Humanities 

Assistant 
Professor 

Associate 
Professor 

5 5 Yes Probationary 
(tenure track) 

Dr. Holly 
McKenney 

Social Work Assistant 
Professor 

Associate 
Professor 

5 5 Yes Probationary 
(tenure track) 

Dr. Patrice 
Sentino 

Social Work Assistant 
Professor 

Associate 
Professor 

5 5 Yes Probationary 
(tenure track) 

Ms. Laurie 
Gaillard 

Library Assistant 
Professor 

Associate 
Professor 

6 6 Yes Probationary 
(tenure track) 

Dr. Christian 
Clement 

Biology Associate 
Professor 

Professor 9 6 Yes Tenured 

 
 

SIGNATURES OF APPROVAL:  
 

President/Chancellor of the System Date 
 
 
 

  

Executive Vice President/Chancellor Date Chairman of the Board of Supervisors Date 
On Behalf of the Board 

 
 

02/27/2023 

Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs Date 



FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
(Following Academic Affairs Committee) 

Shreveport Convention Center 
400 Caddo, Ballroom 201 and 202 

Shreveport, LA 71101 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 
2.  Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance  
 
3.  Roll Call 
 
4.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
5.  Public Comments 
 
6. Action Item(s) 
 

A. Request Approval to Amend the Current 959 Act 
 

7.  Informational Item(s) 
 

A. Facilities Planning Project Updates (SUS) 
    
8.  Other Business 
 
9.  Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS 
     Atty Edwin Shorty - Chairman, Atty Domoine Rutledge – Vice-Chair, 

               Mr. Paul Matthews, Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Leon Tarver, II and Dr. Rani Whitfield 
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio 









FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Facilities and Property Committee) 

Shreveport Convention Center 
400 Caddo, Ballroom 201 and 202 

Shreveport, LA 71101 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
3.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4.  Public Comments 
 
5.  Action Item(s) 
 

A. Request Approval of Parking Fines and Reserved Parking Permits Increase. (SUNO) 
Southern University at New Orleans Police Department (SUNOPD) is looking to 
increase the cost of its fines for parking and moving violations on campus, as well as 
its fees for reserved parking permits. 
 

B. Request Approval of The Executive Ph. D. Weekend Program Fee Increase. (SUBR) 
 

6. Informational Item(s) 
     

A.   Interim Financial Reports (SUS) 
 
7. Other Business 
 
8. Adjournment 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

MEMBERS 
Dr. Arlanda Williams- Chairman, Ms. Ann Smith – Vice-Chair, 

Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mrs. Christy Reeves, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, and Dr. Leon Tarver, II 
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio         



  SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS  
                               6400 Press Drive  
                       New Orleans, LA 70126  

Phone: (504) 286-5311 Fax: (504) 286-5000  
                                                  www.suno.edu  

  
Office of the Chancellor  

March 2, 2023 
 
President-Chancellor Dennis J. Shields    
Southern University and A&M College System    
4th Floor, J. S. Clark Administration Building    
Baton Rouge, LA 70813   
 
RE:     Parking Fines Increase  
 
Dear President-Chancellor Shields:   
  

Southern University at New Orleans Police Department (SUNOPD) is looking to increase the cost of 
its fines for parking and moving violations on campus, as well as its fees for reserved parking permits.  
Unfortunately, there is no documentation that shows the last time the University increased its fines, 
permits, and reserved parking fees; however, it appears the pay structure has never been updated. The 
prices currently in place are the same as those charged when parking permits and fines were instituted 
at SUNO.  

In doing research to compare other neighboring and similar institutions, we found that the University 
is significantly cheaper, while costs and other fees have increased. A modest increase in fines and in 
the cost of both permit and reserved parking will aid SUNOPD with growing operational demands.  
The results of a fines analysis identified three reasons to support this request.  They are as follows:  

  

• SUNO is recruiting students, faculty, and staff from all over the United States. There will be a 
continual need for parking and adding these resources will assist the SUNOPD with improved 
upkeep in equipment.    
   

• At other competitive universities, the parking department is self-supporting. Money collected 
from parking tickets and permit fees are funneled back into operating budgets to help pay 
salaries, departmental training, and maintenance.  

 
 
  

 

 



It has never been our goal to overcharge our students, faculty, or staff with excessive parking fines. 
Yet, we realize the need is necessary at this time. It is SUNOPD’s hope that you will see the value of 
these increases effective the 2023-2024 academic school year.   

Thank you for considering this request and submitting it for approval at the March 17, 2023 meeting 
of the Southern University and A&M College System Board of Supervisors. 

With kind regards,  
 
James H. Ammons, Jr., Ph.D.   
Executive Vice-President-Chancellor   
Southern University at New Orleans   
   
  
APPROVAL:    
                       President-Chancellor Dennis J. Shields    
                       Southern University and A&M College  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Offense  Current SUNO Fine Cost  Recommended SUNO Fine Cost  

Parking in Reserved 
Space/Parking in Lot Other Than 

Assigned  

$10  $30  

Improper & Overnight 
Parking/Abandoned Vehicle  

$10  $30  

Parking in Handicap Zone  $75  $200  

Failure to Obey Traffic Sign  $20  $50  

Failure to Register/Display 
Permit  

$10  $30  

Parking in Loading Zone  $20  $30  

Blocking Other Vehicles  $20  $30  

Double Parking  $20  $30  

Parking in Prohibited Zones 
(signs posted)  

$20  $30  

Parking on Grass and Sidewalk  $20  $30  

Blocking Driveway, Walkway or 
Access Road  

$20  $30  

Leaving the Scene of Accident 
Without Proper Notification  

$20  $30  

Failure to Possess/Display Valid 
Driver’s License or State Vehicle 

Registration  

$20  $30  

Improper Parking  $10  $30  

Loud Music/Excessive Noise  $0  $30  

Improper Use of Parking Permit  $10  $30  

Vehicle Leaking Oil or Other 
Fluid  

$10  $30  

Faculty & Staff and Student 
General Parking (academic year)  

$50  $70  

Faculty & Staff Preferred Parking 
(academic year)  

$80  $90  

Faculty & Staff Reserved Parking 
(academic year)  

$125  $135  

Housing Parking (semester)  $35  $45  



  

Parking   Current Cost  Recommended Cost  

Faculty & Staff and Student 
General Parking (academic year)  

$50  $70  

Faculty & Staff Preferred Parking 
(academic year)  

$80  $90  

Faculty & Staff Reserved Parking 
(academic year)  

$125  $135  

Housing Parking (semester)  $35  $45  

  

  

 

 





FY23 Budget Actual Projected Total FY23

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 56,075,430$        38,551,863$        17,523,567$        56,075,430$        -$                              68.8%

Statutory Dedicated 4,530,158             1,760,446             2,769,712             4,530,158             -                                38.9%

Federal 3,654,209             1,627,543             2,026,666             3,654,209             -                                44.5%

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2022 35,186,556           36,326,089           -                               36,326,089           1,139,533              103.2%

    Tuition - Spring 2023 29,896,725           31,497,602           466,548                 31,964,149           2,067,424              105.4%

    Tuition - Summer 3,637,130             2,603,191             3,090,854             5,694,045             2,056,915              71.6%

    Out-of-State Fees 16,245,922           17,803,743           346,268                 18,150,011           1,904,089              109.6%

    Other 27,021,274           13,828,623           9,107,766             22,936,389           (4,084,885)             51.2%

Interagency Transfer 3,869,822             2,263,831             1,605,991             3,869,822             -                                58.5%

Total Revenues 180,117,226$   146,262,930$   36,937,372$      183,200,302$   3,083,076$          81.2%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 85,131,438$        59,068,315$        27,007,935$        86,076,250$        944,812$               69.4%

  Other Compensation 268,382                 99,064                   169,318                 268,382                 -                                36.9%

  Related Benefits 36,202,269           23,792,528           12,177,234           35,969,762           (232,507)                65.7%

Total Personal Services 121,602,089$   82,959,907$      39,354,487$      122,314,394$   712,305$              68.2%

  Travel 1,369,111             647,527                 721,584                 1,369,111             -                                47.3%

  Operating Services 16,819,759           12,562,152           6,317,307             18,879,459           2,059,700              74.7%

  Supplies 2,001,408             1,343,383             847,365                 2,190,748             189,340                  67.1%

Total Operating Expenses 20,190,278$      14,553,063$      7,886,256$         22,439,318$      2,249,040$          72.1%

  Professional Services 2,847,544             1,095,528             1,310,002             2,405,530             (442,014)                38.5%

  Other Charges 12,717,931           965,291                 9,883,738             10,849,030           (1,868,901)             7.6%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers 7,697,724             8,298,297             (600,573)               7,697,724             -                                107.8%

Total Other Charges 23,263,199$      10,359,116$      10,593,167$      20,952,284$      (2,310,915)$        44.5%

  General Acquisitions 562,991                 82,347                   440,606                 522,953                 (40,038)                   14.6%

  Library Acquisitions 587,000                 502,171                 200,353                 702,524                 115,524                  85.5%

  Major Repairs 689,994                 324,439                 379,655                 704,094                 14,100                    

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 1,839,985$         908,956$             1,020,615$         1,929,571$         89,586$                49.4%

  Scholarships 13,221,675           15,259,736           305,000                 15,564,736           2,343,061              115.4%

Total Expenditures 180,117,226$   124,040,778$   59,159,524$      183,200,302$   3,083,076$          68.9%

Southern University System

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

As of February 28, 2023 

Page 1



FY23 Budget Actual Projected Total FY23

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 3,636,063$           2,499,796$           1,136,267$           3,636,063$           -$                             68.8%

Statutory Dedicated -                               -                               

Federal -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2022 -                               -                               

    Tuition - Spring 2023 -                               -                               

    Tuition - Summer -                               -                               

    Out-of-State Fees -                               -                               

    Other -                               -                               

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               

Total Revenues 3,636,063$         2,499,796$         1,136,267$         3,636,063$         -$                            68.8%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 1,867,770$           1,210,144$           657,626$              1,867,770$           -$                             64.8%

  Other Compensation 64,500                   40,664                   23,836                   64,500                   -                               63.0%

  Related Benefits 822,396                 371,799                 450,597                 822,396                 -                               45.2%

Total Personal Services 2,754,666$         1,622,607$         1,132,059$         2,754,666$         -$                            58.9%

  Travel 226,000                 57,994                   168,006                 226,000                 -                               25.7%

  Operating Services 196,100                 72,661                   123,439                 196,100                 -                               37.1%

  Supplies 105,887                 19,538                   86,349                   105,887                 -                               18.5%

Total Operating Expenses 527,987$             150,193$             377,794$             527,987$             -$                            28.4%

  Professional Services 98,000                   5,000                      93,000                   98,000                   -                               5.1%

  Other Charges 190,410                 -                               190,410                 190,410                 -                               0.0%

  Debt Services -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers -                               -                               -                               

Total Other Charges 288,410$             5,000$                  283,410$             288,410$             -$                            1.7%

  General Acquisitions 65,000                   4,681                      60,319                   65,000                   -                               7.2%

  Library Acquisitions -                               -                               

  Major Repairs -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 65,000$               4,681$                  60,319$               65,000$               -$                            7.2%

  Scholarships -                               -                               

Total Expenditures 3,636,063$         1,782,481$         1,853,582$         3,636,063$         -$                            49.0%

Southern University Board and System Administration

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

As of February 28, 2023 

Page 2



FY23 Budget Actual Projected Total FY23

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 22,772,669$        15,656,210$        7,116,459$           22,772,669$        -$                             68.8%

Statutory Dedicated 1,792,041             952,641                 839,400                 1,792,041             -                               53.2%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated -                               -                               

    Tuition - Fall 2022 21,989,957           22,790,368           -                               22,790,368           800,411                 103.6%

    Tuition - Spring 2023 17,504,416           20,462,423           (1,000,000)           19,462,423           1,958,007             116.9%

    Tuition - Summer 1,825,882             1,866,522             1,833,746             3,700,268             1,874,386             102.2%

    Out-of-State Fees 11,119,549           12,622,767           170,581                 12,793,348           1,673,799             113.5%

    Other 15,541,562           7,175,898             4,885,772             12,061,669           (3,479,893)           46.2%

Interagency Transfer 3,869,822             2,263,831             1,605,991             3,869,822             -                               58.5%

Total Revenues 96,415,898$      83,790,660$      15,451,949$      99,242,608$      2,826,710$         86.9%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 43,652,429$        31,178,249$        14,049,718$        45,227,967$        1,575,538$           71.4%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Related Benefits 19,151,764           14,203,962           5,361,539             19,565,501           413,737                 74.2%

Total Personal Services 62,804,193$      45,382,211$      19,411,257$      64,793,468$      1,989,275$         72.3%

  Travel 325,870                 112,975                 212,895                 325,870                 -                               34.7%

  Operating Services 9,917,138             6,728,047             3,793,820             10,521,867           604,729                 67.8%

  Supplies 937,411                 648,404                 289,007                 937,411                 -                               69.2%

Total Operating Expenses 11,180,419$      7,489,426$         4,295,721$         11,785,148$      604,729$             67.0%

  Professional Services 1,101,480             439,478                 662,002                 1,101,480             -                               39.9%

  Other Charges 4,051,514             159,026                 2,221,723             2,380,749             (1,670,765)           3.9%

  Debt Services -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 4,797,836             4,538,154             259,682                 4,797,836             -                               94.6%

Total Other Charges 9,950,830$         5,136,658$         3,143,407$         8,280,065$         (1,670,765)$       51.6%

  General Acquisitions 199,681                 73,267                   86,376                   159,643                 (40,038)                 36.7%

  Library Acquisitions 62,000                   87,938                   -                               87,938                   25,938                   141.8%

  Major Repairs -                               14,100                   -                               14,100                   14,100                   

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 261,681$             175,305$             86,376$               261,681$             -$                            67.0%

  Scholarships 12,218,775           13,852,247           270,000                 14,122,247           1,903,472$           113.4%

Total Expenditures 96,415,898$      72,035,846$      27,206,762$      99,242,608$      2,826,710$         74.7%
   

Southern University Baton Rouge Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

As of February 28, 2023 

 The Southern University Baton Rouge Campus has included $2.4 million in HEERF funds to balance the fiscal year 2022-2023 general operating budget. 

Page 3



FY23 Budget Actual Projected Total FY23

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 5,762,928$           3,962,014$           1,800,914$           5,762,928$           -$                             68.8%

Statutory Dedicated 194,234                 101,205                 93,029                   194,234                 -                               52.1%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2022 5,016,672             5,181,073             5,181,073             164,401                 103.3%

    Tuition - Spring 2023 4,719,970             4,784,861             -                               4,784,861             64,891                   101.4%

    Tuition - Summer 882,945                 211,169                 671,776                 882,945                 -                               23.9%

    Out-of-State Fees 4,615,144             4,615,538             167,737                 4,783,275             168,131                 100.0%

    Other 3,815,126             4,264,483             257,050                 4,521,533             706,407                 111.8%

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               

Total Revenues 25,007,019$      23,120,343$      2,990,506$         26,110,849$      1,103,830$         92.5%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 13,987,916$        9,566,078$           4,421,838$           13,987,916$        -$                             68.4%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Related Benefits 5,155,826             3,035,345             2,120,481             5,155,826             -                               58.9%

Total Personal Services 19,143,742$      12,601,424$      6,542,318$         19,143,742$      -$                            65.8%

  Travel 515,000                 322,232                 192,768                 515,000                 -                               62.6%

  Operating Services 1,383,237             2,401,065             437,144                 2,838,208             1,454,971.49       173.6%

  Supplies 325,000                 414,340                 100,000                 514,340                 189,340.06           127.5%

Total Operating Expenses 2,223,237$         3,137,638$         729,911$             3,867,549$         1,644,312$         141.1%

  Professional Services 1,506,543             461,841                 400,000                 861,841                 (644,702.12)         30.7%

  Other Charges 539,570                 329,807                 209,763                 539,570                 -                               61.1%

  Debt Services -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 593,927                 445,445                 148,482                 593,927                 -                               75.0%

Total Other Charges 2,640,040$         1,237,093$         758,245$             1,995,338$         (644,702)$           46.9%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Library Acquisitions 350,000                 389,586                 50,000                   439,586                 89,586.11             111.3%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 350,000$             389,586$             50,000$               439,586$             89,586$               111.3%

  Scholarships 650,000                 654,634                 10,000                   664,634                 14,634.00             100.7%

Total Expenditures 25,007,019$      18,020,374$      8,090,474$         26,110,849$      1,103,830$         72.1%

Southern University Law Center

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

As of February 28, 2023 

Page 4



FY23 Budget Actual Projected Total FY23

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 9,481,986$           6,518,871$           2,963,115$           9,481,986$           -$                             68.8%

Statutory Dedicated 558,554                 274,701                 283,854                 558,554                 -                               49.2%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2022 4,851,700             4,637,904             -                               4,637,904             (213,796)               95.6%

    Tuition - Spring 2023 4,577,842             3,154,972             1,422,871             4,577,842             -                               68.9%

    Tuition - Summer 429,999                 212,047                 217,952                 429,999                 -                               49.3%

    Out-of-State Fees 352,829                 368,488                 -                               368,488                 15,659                   104.4%

    Other 4,735,176             2,123,492             2,611,684             4,735,176             -                               44.8%

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               

Total Revenues 24,988,086$      17,290,474$      7,499,476$         24,789,950$      (198,136)$           69.2%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 11,440,229$        8,045,598$           3,394,631$           11,440,229$        -$                             70.3%

  Other Compensation 75,000                   25,067                   49,933                   75,000                   -                               

  Related Benefits 4,555,019             2,848,982             1,706,037             4,555,019             -                               62.5%

Total Personal Services 16,070,248$      10,919,647$      5,150,601$         16,070,248$      -$                            67.9%

  Travel 21,000                   21,000                   -                               21,000                   -                               100.0%

  Operating Services 2,025,500             1,094,595             930,905                 2,025,500             -                               54.0%

  Supplies 180,500                 90,655                   89,845                   180,500                 -                               50.2%

Total Operating Expenses 2,227,000$         1,206,249$         1,020,751$         2,227,000$         -$                            54.2%

  Professional Services -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Other Charges 4,909,862             438,665                 4,273,061             4,711,726             (198,136)               8.9%

  Debt Services -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 1,353,076             1,035,894             317,182                 1,353,076             -                               76.6%

Total Other Charges 6,262,938$         1,474,558$         4,590,243$         6,064,802$         (198,136)$           23.5%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Library Acquisitions 175,000                 24,647                   150,353                 175,000                 -                               14.1%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 175,000$             24,647$               150,353.23$      175,000$             -$                            14.1%

  Scholarships 252,900                 252,900                 -                               252,900                 -                               100.0%

Total Expenditures 24,988,086$      13,878,002$      10,911,948$      24,789,950$      (198,136)$           55.5%

Southern University New Orleans Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

As of February 28, 2023 

Page 5



FY23 Budget Actual Projected Total FY23

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 6,734,035$           4,629,648$           2,104,387$           6,734,035$           -$                             68.7%

Statutory Dedicated 182,015                 101,205                 80,810                   182,015                 -                               55.6%

Federal -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2022 3,328,227             3,716,744             -                               3,716,744             388,517                 111.7%

    Tuition - Spring 2023 3,094,497             3,095,346             43,677                   3,139,023             44,526                   100.0%

    Tuition - Summer 498,304                 313,453                 367,380                 680,833                 182,529                 62.9%

    Out-of-State Fees 158,400                 196,950                 7,950                      204,900                 46,500                   124.3%

    Other 2,929,410             264,751                 1,353,260             1,618,011             (1,311,399)           9.0%

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               

Total Revenues 16,924,888$      12,318,097$      3,957,464$         16,275,561$      (649,327)$           72.8%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 8,280,556$           5,036,332$           2,613,498$           7,649,830$           (630,726)$             60.8%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Related Benefits 3,678,340             1,945,235             1,086,861             3,032,096             (646,244)               52.9%

Total Personal Services 11,958,896$      6,981,567$         3,700,359$         10,681,926$      (1,276,970)$       58.4%

  Travel 34,800                   4,876                      29,924                   34,800                   -                               14.0%

  Operating Services 2,714,231             1,842,567             871,664                 2,714,231             -                               67.9%

  Supplies 133,200                 82,834                   50,366                   133,200                 -                               62.2%

Total Operating Expenses 2,882,231$         1,930,277$         951,954$             2,882,231$         -$                            67.0%

  Professional Services 86,521                   189,209                 100,000                 289,209                 202,688                 218.7%

  Other Charges 1,162,282             37,794                   1,124,488             1,162,282             -                               3.3%

  Debt Services -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 734,958                 646,797                 88,161                   734,958                 -                               88.0%

Total Other Charges 1,983,761$         873,800$             1,312,649$         2,186,449$         202,688$             44.0%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Library Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            0.0%

  Scholarships 100,000                 499,955                 25,000                   524,955                 424,955                 500.0%

Total Expenditures 16,924,888$      10,285,599$      5,989,962$         16,275,561$      (649,327)$           60.8%
   

Southern University Shreveport Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

As of February 28, 2023 

Page 6



FY23 Budget Actual Projected Total FY23

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 7,687,749$           5,285,324$           2,402,425$           7,687,749$           -$                             68.7%

Statutory Dedicated 1,803,314             330,694                 1,472,620             1,803,314             -                               18.3%

Federal 3,654,209             1,627,543             2,026,666             3,654,209             -                               44.5%

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2022 -                               -                               

    Tuition - Spring 2023 -                               -                               

    Tuition - Summer -                               -                               

    Out-of-State Fees -                               -                               

    Other -                               -                               

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               

Total Revenues 13,145,272$      7,243,561$         5,901,711$         13,145,272$      -$                            55.1%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 5,902,538$           4,031,914$           1,870,624$           5,902,538$           -$                             68.3%

  Other Compensation 128,882                 33,333                   95,549                   128,882                 -                               25.9%

  Related Benefits 2,838,924             1,387,204             1,451,720             2,838,924             -                               48.9%

Total Personal Services 8,870,344$         5,452,451$         3,417,893$         8,870,344$         -$                            61.5%

  Travel 246,441                 128,450                 117,991                 246,441                 -                               52.1%

  Operating Services 583,553                 423,218                 160,335                 583,553                 -                               72.5%

  Supplies 319,410                 87,612                   231,798                 319,410                 -                               27.4%

Total Operating Expenses 1,149,404$         639,279$             510,125$             1,149,404$         -$                            55.6%

  Professional Services 55,000                   -                               55,000                   55,000                   -                               0.0%

  Other Charges 1,864,293             -                               1,864,293             1,864,293             -                               0.0%

  Debt Services -                               -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 217,927                 1,632,008             (1,414,081)           217,927                 -                               0.0%

Total Other Charges 2,137,220$         1,632,008$         505,212$             2,137,220$         -$                            76.4%

  General Acquisitions 298,310                 4,399                      293,911                 298,310                 -                               1.5%

  Library Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               

  Major Repairs 689,994                 310,339                 379,655                 689,994                 -                               45.0%

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 988,304$             314,738$             673,566$             988,304$             -$                            31.8%

  Scholarships -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Expenditures 13,145,272$      8,038,476$         5,106,796$         13,145,272$      -$                            61.2%

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

As of February 28, 2023 

Page 7



PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following Finance Committee) 

Shreveport Convention Center 
400 Caddo, Ballroom 201 and 202 

Shreveport, LA 71101 
 

AGENDA 
1.  Call to Order  
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
3.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4.  Public Comments 
 
5. Action Item(s) 
 

A. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000  
 (SUAREC) 

Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 

1. Robert Easly 
Director of Advancement 

New Appointment $ 105,000.00 State 
 

B. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 
(SULC) 

Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 

1. Nadine Brown 
Records and Registration Assistant 

New Appointment           $73,000.00 State 

2. Eleanor Collins 
Student Records Assistant Researcher 

New Appointment $73,000.00 State 

3. Amanda O’Conner 
Coordinator of Records and Registration 

New Appointment $73,000.00 State 

4. Chiquita Kado 
Assistant Director of records and Registration 

New Appointment $86,000.00 State 

5. Latonya Wright 
Director of Records and Registration 

New Appointment $103,000.00 State 
C. Request Approval of Equity and Merit Salary Increases (SUBR) 

Employee Name Beginning Salary Total Adj Ending Salary 

Ismail       II Yasser 66,414 $ 8,649 75,063 
Belu        Radian 77,983 $ 10,983 88,442 

 

 



 
6. Other Business 

 
7. Adjournment         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS 
Mr. Sam Gilliam - Chairman, Mrs. Christy Reeves–Vice-Chair, 

Atty. Jody Amedee, Ms. Zazell Dudley, Dr. Leon Tarver, II, and Dr. Arlanda Williams,  
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio 

















































































































SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(Following Personnel Committee) 

Shreveport Convention Center 
400 Caddo, Ballroom 201 and 202 

Shreveport, LA 71101 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order  
 

2. Roll Call 
 
3. Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4. Public Comments 
 
5. Special Presentation 

 
6. Action Item(s) 

 
A. Approval of Minutes of the January 6, 2023, SUS Board of Supervisors Meeting 

 
B. Request Approval of Contract with Ticketmaster (SUBR) 
 
C. Request Approval of Appointment of New Chancellor (SUSLA) 

 
7. Resolutions 
 
8. Informational Item(s) 

 
A. Presidential Report 

 
B. Chancellor’s Reports 

 
9. Other Business 
 
10. Adjournment  



1 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 10, 2023 

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
Friday, February 10, 2023 

Southern University System Board Meeting Room 
J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA 70813 
9:00 AM 

MINUTES 

 
The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair Myron K. Lawson.   
 
The invocation was given by Bishop Raymond Johnson pastor and founder of Living Faith Christian Center. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was led by Jude Foster.  He is a 11th grader from Southern University Laboratory School.  The choir sang the black 
national anthem. 
 
Attorney Brandon Decuir administered the oath of office to the new board member Ms. Zazell Dudley, who was accompanied 
by her brother.   
 
 
Roll Call by President-Chancellor Dennis J. Shields 
 
Present:  Mr. Sam Gilliam- Chairman, Dr. Leon Tarver–Vice-Chair,  Mrs. Maple Gaines, Mrs. Ann Smith,  Dr.  Arlanda Williams 
and Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio 

 
Absent:  Atty Jody Amedee 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6:  SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

A. Presentation on Status of E-Gaming Lab and the Mixed Reality Virtual Innovation Gaming and 
Esports (MRVIGES) Institute (SULC). 
 

Chancellor Pierre introduced Mr. Christopher Turner who gave a brief presentation on the opening of 
the E-gaming Lab.   
 
There were comments from several board members commending Chancellor Pierre and Mr. Christopher 
Turner  

 
B. Presentation on award to the Southern University by the National Telecommunication and 

Information Administration (NTIA) for $9,306,000 for the Connecting Minority Communities 
(CMC) Pilot Project (SULC and SUBR) 
 

Chancellor Pierre introduced Ms. Lata Johnson who presented a PowerPoint on the CMC Pilot Project.  
 

C. Coach Roger Cador – Hall of Fame Recognition.  
 

Atty Domoine Rutledge acknowledged Coach Cador for being inducted in the Hall of Fame. 
 

 

 



2 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 10, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM 7:  ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

 
Atty Domoine Rutledge mention there is an amendment to the agenda.  Add Agenda Item 6 C.  There was a motion by 
Atty Domoine Rutledge and second by Dr. Rani Whitfield the agenda was recommended for adoption with amendment. 

Motion Approved. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 8:  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 
 

           AGENDA ITEM 9:  ACTION ITEM(S) 
 
  

A. Request Approval of Honorary Degrees for Tyran Williams, Dylan Young, and 
Broderick Moore (SUBR) 

                
 Dr. Whitfield gave a brief acknowledgement of the three Human Jukebox 
 Members who passed away in car accident.  Asked everyone to continue to
 pray for the families.   
 

Motion was made by Dr. Arlanda Williams and second by Mr. Sam Gilliam that Item A be approved. 
 
Motion Approved  
 

B. Request Approval of Letter for Curriculum Change-Child Welfare Certificate Programs 
(SUNO) 

This Interprofessional Certificate is an online Program in Child Welfare 
Practice. The certificate program is designed for a 6-month to one-year 
completion timeframe. 

This certificate program will provide students with in-depth knowledge and 
skills from the micro to macro level to better equip them to deliver high-
quality services to children and families in the Child Welfare system. 

 
 Dr. Ammons gave a brief summary of the certificate programs.   

 
Motion was made by Dr. Arlanda Williams and second by Mrs. Ann Smith that Item B be approved. 

 
Motion Approved  

 
         

AGENDA ITEM 10:  OTHER BUSINESS 
 

Dr. Williams asked Dr. Sahoo to look at the ACT Requirements for adult learners.  She believe if the score is reduced, 
he will be able to get additional low hanging fruit.   
There was discussion around enrollment and recruitment and the 3+3 program.   
 
AGENDA ITEM 11:  ADJOURNMENT 

 
Motion was made by Dr. Arlanda Williams to adjourn the meeting.   
 



3 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 10, 2023 

 
FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 

(Following Academic Affairs Committee) 
Southern University System Board Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 

MINUTES 
 

Board Chair Myron Lawson announced the convening of the Facilities and Property Committee. Chair Atty Edwin Shorty called 
the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by President-Chancellor Shields 
 
Present:   Atty. Edwin Shorty - Chairman, Atty Domoine Rutledge – Vice Chair, Mr. Paul Mathews, Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Leon 
Tarver II, Dr. Rani Whitfield and Mr. Myron K. Lawson, - Ex Officio 
 
Absent: None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Dr. Rani Whitfield and second by Mrs. Ann Smith the agenda was recommended for adoption. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: INFORMATIONAL ITEM: 
 

A. Facilities Planning Project Updates (SUS) 
 
Mr. Kenneth Dawson highlighted all projects on each campus.  He noted that the details are in the report.   
 
There was lengthy discussion from the board regarding the projects.   
 
President-Chancellor Shields asked the board to see the handout for details  on the Major Project that is 
underway.  He discussed the infrastructure investment and deferred maintenance.   

 
AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 
 
            None 
 
 AGENDA ITEM 8: ADJOURNMENT 
 
            Motion was made by Dr. Leon Tarver, II to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 

 
 



4 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 10, 2023 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

(Following Facilities and Property Committee) 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
Board Chair Myron K. Lawson announced the convening of the Finance Committee. Chair Ms. Arlanda Williams 
called the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by President-Chancellor Shields 
 
Present: Dr. Arlanda Williams- Chairman, Mrs. Ann Smith -Vice-Chair, Mrs. Christy Reeves, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Dr. 
Leon Tarver II, and Atty. Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio 
 
Absent:  Atty. Domoine Rutledge 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Ms. Christy Reeves and seconded by Mrs. Ann Smith the agenda was recommended for adoption. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  INFORMATIONAL ITEM(s): 
     

A.   Interim Financial Reports 
 

 Per Mr. McClinton, The detail information is in the packet.   
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7:  OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8:  ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion was made by Dr. Leon Tarver, II to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 10, 2023 

 
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

(Following Finance Committee) 
Southern University System Board Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
MINUTES 

 
 
 

Board Chair Myron Lawson announced the convening of the Governance Committee. Chair Rev. Dr. Samuel Tolbert called the 
committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by President-Chancellor Shields 
 
Present: Rev. Dr. Samuel Tolbert- Chairman, Dr. Rani Whitfield Vice-Chair, Miss Naudia Foster, Ms. Christy Reeves, Atty. 
Edwin Shorty, Dr. Leon Tarver II and Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio 
 
Absent: None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3:  ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Mrs. Christy Reeves and seconded by Dr. Rani Whitfield the agenda was recommended for adoption. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4:  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None  
 
Chairman Lawson recognized Dean Andrews who was in the audience.  
 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  ACTION ITEM(S) 
 

A. Request Approval of Outside Employment Policy (SUS) 
This policy has been revised to require all employees to report outside employment on an annual basis and the 
procedures will be on the link along with the outside employment form. 
 
President-Chancellor Shields introduced Atty Tracie Woods who informed the members that this is a updated/revised 
policy that has been in place.  
 

Motion was made by Dr. Leon Tarver, II and second by Dr. Whitfield that Action Item 5A be approved.  
 
Motion Approved  
 

B. Request Approval of Board of Supervisors’ Scholarship Policy (SUS) 
The Southern University System Board of Supervisors offers Educational Assistance Scholarships Eligible 
Students from revenue received from the sale of special Southern University license plates.  Scholarships are to be 
used to help Eligible Students with a focus on improving retention and graduation rates. 
 
President-Chancellor Shields and Chairman Myron Lawson gave brief information on the updated policy and 
discussed the increase in scholarship amounts for each board members.   
There was discussion around the amount to have for emergency.  The board decided to amend the policy to include a 
$25k emergency pool for students in need.  



6 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 10, 2023 

Motion was made by Dr. Rani Whitfield and second by Dr. Whitfield that Action Item 5B be approved with 
amendment.  
 
Motion Approved  
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6:  OTHER BUSINESS 
 
  President-Chancellor Shields offer assistance to identify students who need support. 
 

Dr. Whitfield recommend everyone buy a SU License Plate and encourage the Alumni to also and consider 
matching the $.   

 
AGENDA ITEM 7:  ADJOURNMENT 
 
  Motion was made by Dr. Leon Tarver, II to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 
   
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 10, 2023 

 
PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

(Following Governance Committee) 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 

MINUTES 
 

Board Chair Myron Lawson announced the convening of the Personnel Affairs Committee. Chair Mr. Sam Gilliam 
called the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by President Shields 
 
Present: Mr. Sam Gilliam - Chairman, Mrs. Christy Reeves–Vice-Chair, Ms. Zazell Dudley, Dr. Leon Tarver, II., Dr. Arlanda 
Williams, and Mr. Myron Lawson - Ex Officio 
 
Absent: Atty Jody Amedee 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3:  ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Mr. Sam Gilliam noted Action Item 5C-3 funding source should be amended to Federal.  Upon the motion by Dr. Leon Tarver, 
II and seconded by Dr. Arlanda Williams the agenda was recommended for adoption with amendments. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4:  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None  
 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  ACTION ITEM(S) 
 
Motion was made by Dr. Leon Tarver, II and second by Dr. Arlanda Williams that Action Item 5(A-E) be approved in global.   
 
Motion Approved  
 

A. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 Request Approval of 
Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 (SUS) 

Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 

1. Pamela Jones 
Special Assistant to VP for Finance 

Continuation $96,408.00 State 
 

B. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 (SUNO) 
Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 

1. Precious Aldridge 

 
Associate Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs 

Additional Duties $112,000.00 State 

2. Ted Ellis 
Director of Museum/ Chief Curator 

New Appointment $65,000.00 Federal 



8 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 10, 2023 

3. Erica Serevan-Web 
Director of Grants and Sponsored Programs 

Salary Adjustment $77,000.00 Federal 

4. Cartina Singleton 
Data Processing/Communication Specialist 

Additional Duties $60,000.00 State 

5. Camacia Smith Ross 
Chief of Staff / Tenured Full Professor of Education 

New Appointment $100,000.00 State 

6. T. Bernette Taylor 
Human Resources Director 

New Appointment $75,000.00 State 

7. Arlean Wehle 
Vice Chancellor for Admin and Finance 

New Appointment $175,000.00 State 

8. Chad Williams-Bey 
Director of Housing and Residence Life 

Additional Duties $62,176.00 State 
 

C. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 (SUBR) 
Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 

1. Desiree Ephrom 
Project Director 

New Appointment $70,000.00 Federal 

2. LaTonya Green 

 
Director of Auxiliary Services 

New Appointment $77,500.00 State 

3. Kenneth Mackie 
Endeavor Upward Bound Director 

Additional Duties $72,500.00 Federal 

4. Henry Miller 
Assistant Football Coach 

Salary Adjustment $82,500.00 State 

5. Rhonda Robinson 
Executive Administrator 

New Appointment $90,000.00 Federal 

6. Julius Turner 
Project Director 

New Appointment $70,000.00 Federal 

7. Timothy Williams 
Project Director 

New Appointment $70,000.00 Federal 
 

D. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 (SUAREC) 
Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 

1. Marlon Ford 

Asst. Director for Plant Researcher/ Research 
Assistant Professor and  

Urban Agricultural Specialist 
New Appointment $90,000.00 Federal 

2. Ashlyn Harrison 
Asst. Specialist, Mental Health 

New Appointment $76,700.00 State 
 

E. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 (SULC) 
Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 

1. Deleso Alford 

Managing Fellow for the Health Equity Law and 
Policy Institute 

Salary Adjustment $171,265.20 State 



9 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 10, 2023 

2. Carol Septs 
Coordinator of Law Review 

Salary Adjustment $68,344.00 State 

3. Yvonne Schofield 
Student Affairs Coordinator 

Salary Adjustment $ 62,800.00 State 

4. Marie Vertus 

 
Recruitment Coordinator in the Office of  

Admissions and Recruitment 
New Appointment $72,000.00 State 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6:  OTHER BUSINESS 
 

None 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7:  ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion was made by Dr. Arlanda Williams to adjourn the meeting.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 10, 2023 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(Following Personnel Committee) 

Southern University System Board Room 
J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA 70813 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair Myron Lawson 
 
PRESENT 
Ms. Zazell Dudley, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr. Miss Naudia Foster, Ms. Maple Gaines, Mr. Myron Lawson, Mr. Paul 
Matthews, Ms. Christy Reeves, Atty Edwin Shorty, Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Leon Tarver, II, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. 
Arlanda Williams, and Dr. Rani Whitfield 
 
ABSENT 
Atty Jody Amedee and Atty Domoine Rutledge 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Mr. Raymond Fondel and second by Dr. Rani Whitfield, the agenda was recommended for 
adoption. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
 

A. Above and Beyond Award 
 

Above and Beyond Award was presented by Dr. Calvin Walkers.  He presented the award to Mr. Felton DeROuen 
 
Chairman Lawson recognized Mr. Reggie Elloie, a student who passed away.  He asked that everyone keep his family 
in their prayers as they bury him today.   
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6: ACTION ITEM(s): 
 
There was a motion by Mr. Raymond Fondel and Second by Mrs. Ann Smith to approve action item 6A; 
 
Motion passed.  
 

A. Approval of Minutes of the January 6, 2023, SUS Board of Supervisors Meeting 
 
 

 



11 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 10, 2023 

 
Dr. Allen Vital, Chief of Staff read resolutions for the following: 
 

• Dr. Shirley Delores DeVard 
• Mr. Paul “PJ” Johnson 
• Ms. Crystal Snowden-Jackson 
• Mr. Kestee Weir, Jr.  
• Mr. Reginal “Reggie” Elloie 
• Mr. Floyd Kerr 
• Mr. Ricky Wayne Pugh 
• Mr. Whitney J. Leblanc   

 
 
There was a motion by Dr. Arlanda Williams to approve the read resolutions and Dr. Leon Tarver, II second the 
motion.   
 
Motion approved.   
 
AGENDA ITEM 8: INFORMATIONAL ITEM(s): 

 
A.  President’s Report  

 
President-Chancellor Shields gave an update on the Chancellor Search – committee has completed their work 
and they have recommended three finalists for the president.  President-Chancellor Shields will invite the 
candidates to the SUBR campus for an interview with him and he will make a recommendation for Board 
approval at the March Meeting.   
 
President-Chancellor Shields have appointed Chancellor Pierre and Chancellor Ammons to have a closer look 
at Information Technology.  
 
President-Chancellor Shields met with Apple at the request of Chancellor Pierre.  
 
SUBR Student Registration process will improve moving forward.  He has requested that Dr. Sahoo and Dr. 
Walton provide him with a weekly update.  He asked that they put some strategies in place to improve 
registration.   
 
President-Chancellor Shields wish everyone a Happy Mardi Gras! 
 

B. Chancellor’s Reports 
 

(SUNO) Dr. Ammons congratulated Chairman and Vice Chairman.  He mentioned the detail report is in the 
packet.  He thanked the board and the president for their support and he mention SUNO is partnering with 
NOLA Saints/ Benson and Damario Davis.   
 
(SUSLA) Dr. Appeaning congratulated Chairman and Vice Chairman.  He mentioned the detail report is in the 
packet.  He gave his enrollment numbers.   
 
(SUAREC) Dr. McMeans invited everyone to the Boots and Bling event on 2/25/23 from 7-11 at the FG Clark 
Center.  He mentioned that the US. Secretary of Agriculture would be in town next week.  He mentioned the 
detail report is in the packet.   



12 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 10, 2023 

 
(SULC) Chancellor Pierre mentioned the ABA President visited SULC and met with he and President-
Chancellor Shields.  She is the 2nd African American female to hold that position.  March 13th Ben Crump will 
visit the campus.   He mentioned the detail report is in the packet.  
 
(SUBR) Dr. Sahoo was out of the country.  He was on zoom but there was issue with signal.  President-
Chancellor Shields mentioned the detail report is in the packet. 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 9: OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 10: ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Motion was made by Dr. Leon Tarver; II to adjourn the meeting.  
 
 



 
 

2 
Southern University LUA Amendment 12-19-22 with CB redline 
Southern University LUA Amendment 12-19-22 with CB redline 
 

3. TM1 Engagement. Ticketmaster shall provide Principal with use of an email permission marketing 
tool powered by a third-party enterprise-level interactive software and marketing provider, and which shall 
be integrated with the TM System (“TM1 Engagement”) in accordance with the terms and conditions set 
forth in Exhibit A attached to this Amendment and incorporated in the Agreement by this reference. The 
term “Software” as defined in the Agreement shall not be deemed not to include TM1 Engagement, it 
being acknowledged that TM1 Engagement is a third-party software solution. 
 
4. License and Use of Archtics.  
 

(a) Principal’s Website/Interface Page: Subject to the completion of the installation of Archtics, 
Ticketmaster will develop and maintain the Interface Page that will enable Principal’s Subscribers to 
access their account information and conduct “real-time” transactions by linking to the Interface Page 
from Principal’s Website. The Interface Page may contain a short, related textual description of 
AccountManager features and a Ticketmaster designation. 

(b)  Additional Archtics Services: With respect to implementation of Archtics, Ticketmaster shall 
provide Principal on-site support from Ticketmaster’s national or regional personnel at no additional 
charge. In addition, upon request, Ticketmaster shall provide Principal: (i) customized Archtics templates 
(e.g., diagrams, invoices, other executables, etc.), (ii) customized reporting, and (iii) customized on-line 
assistance (clauses (i) through (iii), collectively, the “Customization Services”), for up to two (2) hours per 
week at no additional charge. Any Customization Services requested by Principal in excess of such level 
of support may be charged to Principal at Ticketmaster’s standard rates. Ticketmaster shall also maintain 
an archive of Principal’s Archtics database for up to two (2) years in the online format of Principal’s then 
current Archtics version. Ticketmaster shall retain archives of Principal’s Archtics database in excess of 
two (2) prior years in an offline format (i.e., not updated to Principal’s then current Archtics version) to be 
stored at Ticketmaster’s data center; provided, at Principal’s request, Ticketmaster shall extract data from 
such prior archives and deliver such data extracts to Principal. 

(c)  Hosting Services: During the Term, Ticketmaster shall host the Archtics Software and provide and 
maintain the Hosting Services on which the Archtics Software is installed and run, including provision of 
the physical environment, security, HVAC and power for the required server equipment through which the 
Hosting Services are provided. Ticketmaster shall also provide access to the Archtics Software via an 
Internet connection, and maintain network operation and availability from the public Internet up to the 
termination cables at the network interface card on the Hosting Services’ server equipment; provided, 
Principal will be responsible for power and connectivity to the Internet at Principal’s sites. 

(d) Archtics Fees:   
 

(i) Archtics Transaction Fees: Ticketmaster may deduct the following Archtics Transaction Fees 
from amounts owed Principal under this Agreement or may invoice Principal for such fees: 

 
Type of Transaction Amount of Archtics Transaction Fee 
New Season/Contract Ticket sales $4.00 per seat 
MiniPlan Ticket sales Same seat MiniPlans 

with 4 or more Attractions: 
$4.00 per seat 
 

Different seat MiniPlans 
with 6 or more Attractions: 

$4.00 per seat 

Single Attraction Ticket sales to 
Subscribers – men’s basketball and 
football Attractions 

$2.50 per Ticket 

Single Attraction Ticket sales to 
Subscribers – all other sports 
Attractions 

Waived 



 
 

3 
Southern University LUA Amendment 12-19-22 with CB redline 
Southern University LUA Amendment 12-19-22 with CB redline 
 

Type of Transaction Amount of Archtics Transaction Fee 
Self-service Group Sales via 
AccountManager – men’s basketball 
and football Attractions 

$1.00 per Ticket 

Self-service Group Sales via 
AccountManager – all other sports 
Attractions 

Waived 

In the event Principal charges Subscribers for any Software transaction in addition to the Archtics 
Transaction Fees due Ticketmaster set forth above, such additional fee charged by Principal in an 
amount not to exceed the Archtics Transaction Fee may be retained by Principal and any portion of such 
additional fee charged by Principal that exceeds the amount of the Archtics Transaction Fee shall be 
divided equally between Principal and Ticketmaster. 

 
(ii) Archtics License Fees:  The Archtics license fees set forth below shall be due and payable by 

Principal on the first day of each Contract Year: 
 
Software License Fee 
Product License Fees on 
Hosted Platform 

$50,000 per Contract Year 

Archtics – User Licenses 
 
  

 

$0 (one-time fee)* 
 
* Includes twelve (12) connections (eight (8) connections for Principal’s 
use and four (4) connections for Ticketmaster’s system and support 
services). An annual $1,100 per connection fee shall be charged for 
each additional connection requested or otherwise required by 
Principal. 

AccountManager 
 

$0 per Contract Year 

Training Support and 
Upgrades 

Waived 

The Archtics license fees set forth above are exclusive of any sales, use, value added, excise or other 
taxes, and Principal shall be responsible for paying all such applicable taxes.  
 
5.  Conflicting Terms. In the event of any conflict between the terms and conditions of this Amendment 
and the terms and conditions of the Agreement, the terms and conditions of this Amendment shall control. 
Except as specifically set forth in this Amendment to the contrary, all terms and conditions of the Agreement 
are in full force and effect, shall continue in full force and effect throughout the Term and are ratified and 
confirmed by the parties. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Amendment as of the date set forth below. 
 
TICKETMASTER L.L.C.,   SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AGRICULTURAL & 

MECHANICAL COLLEGE,  
a Virginia limited liability company a Louisiana college 

By:_____________________________ By:______________________________ 
Title: ____________________________ Title: ____________________________ 
Name: Name: 
Date: ___________________________ Date: ___________________________ 

 



 
 

4 
Southern University LUA Amendment 12-19-22 with CB redline 
Southern University LUA Amendment 12-19-22 with CB redline 
 

 
EXHIBIT A 

 
TM1 ENGAGEMENT 

 
1. Activation of TM1 Engagement. Ticketmaster shall make TM1 Engagement available for Principal’s 
use in exchange for the fees set forth in Schedule 1. The parties acknowledge that Principal is selecting 
the Base annual plan.  During the Term, Principal shall have the opportunity to upgrade Principal's current 
plan to a higher one, or downgrade to any lower plan, upon written notice to Ticketmaster and payment of 
the new annual fee; provided, such new plan shall not take effect until the beginning of the next Contract 
Year. For avoidance of doubt, any unsent emails comprising the annual sent messages threshold and 
any unused Ticketmaster professional services hours for Principal's plan during each Contract Year shall 
expire at the conclusion of each such Contract Year, and no TM1 Engagement credit of any kind shall be 
provided to Principal in connection with such unsent emails and/or unused hours.  
 
2. Payment Terms. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the attached Schedule 1, 
Ticketmaster agrees to waive the Base plan annual fee; provided, the number of Ticketmaster 
professional service hours included for no charge shall be zero (0) hours. In the event Principal exceeds 
the email threshold for Principal's current plan in any Contract Year, or in the event Principal elects to 
upgrade Principal's current plan to a higher one, Principal will be invoiced for the incremental amount of 
the annual fee applicable to such higher volume of emails sent.  
 
3. Elective Services and Fees. In the event Principal elects to purchase additional Principal user 
licenses and/or additional Ticketmaster professional services hours, in each case, for any given Contract 
Year to supplement the number of user licenses and professional services hours included in Principal's 
plan for such Contract Year as set forth in Schedule 1, Ticketmaster shall invoice Principal for the 
additional fees applicable in connection therewith at the time of such election. In the event Principal elects 
to activate Ticketmaster's Premium Automation Package in accordance with the terms set forth in 
Schedule 1, Ticketmaster shall invoice Principal for the additional annual fee applicable in connection 
therewith at the time of such election and at the beginning of each Contract Year thereafter, it being 
understood that any activation of Ticketmaster's Premium Automation Package shall be for the remaining 
Term (and not just for the remainder of the then-current Contract Year). In the event Principal fails to pay 
any TM1 Engagement related invoice in full within thirty (30) days of issuance, Ticketmaster may deduct 
the unpaid amount of such invoice from the settlements otherwise due and owing to Principal under this 
Agreement, or Ticketmaster may elect to terminate the provision of TM1 Engagement services. 
 
4. Maintenance and Support. Ticketmaster shall provide all necessary maintenance and service 
support with respect to the use of TM1 Engagement, as described in the attached Schedule 2. 
Ticketmaster agrees to absorb all fees and other amounts due to any third party in connection with the 
use of TM1 Engagement, and related support costs.  

 
5. Use of TM1 Engagement. Principal agrees to use TM1 Engagement only in compliance with all 
applicable laws and administrative rulings and in accordance with Ticketmaster's posted privacy policies. 
Principal shall also include in any email communications that Principal may send using TM1 Engagement 
a mechanism to provide the recipient with the right to “opt-out” from receiving further email 
communications from Principal and Principal shall honor such opt-out preferences. Ticketmaster shall 
have no liability for any email communications conducted by Principal. 

 
 






	Academic Affairs Committee
	SUNO Tenure and Promotion
	Facilities and Property Committee
	Act 959 Project Admendment
	Facilities Report
	Finance Committe
	Parking Fines and Permit Fees
	PhD Fee Increase
	Interim Financial Report
	Personnel Committee
	SUS Full Board
	February 2023 Meeting Minutes



